
Los Angeles County 
Productivity Investment Board 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 

 

1. Call to Order…………………………………………...Commissioner Gibson 
 

2. Land Acknowledgment*..……………………….……Commissioner Gibson 
 

3. Assembly Bill 2449…………………………………...Commissioner Gibson 
 

4. Approval of the February 24, 2025 Meeting Minutes 
 

5. Presentation of Productivity Investment Fund (PIF) proposals (for 
discussion and possible action) and Fund Balance Report, as of Fiscal 
Year 2024-25, 4th Quarter……………………………Commissioner Gibson 

 

25.11 – Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT), 

$600,000 Grant. PIB Advisory Committee has no recommendation.  

 
25.14 – Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce 

Store: In-House Transition/Upgrade, $936,000 Grant. PIB Advisory 

Committee recommends a $936,000 loan (approval is conditional on 

being approved for a loan versus a grant). 

 
25.15 – Military and Veterans Affairs, Heritage Preservation Initiative, 

$1,498,154.40 Grant. PIB Advisory Committee recommends the project, 

with the condition that IT-related portions of the project are excluded. 

 

  Monday, May 19, 2025, 10:00 a.m. 
Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration, Room 140 
500 West Temple Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012 

 

Members of the public may participate or listen to the meeting  
via telephone at: 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 892 2893 0418 
Passcode: 018669  

https://bos-lacounty-
gov.zoom.us/j/89228930418?pwd=j0Nwa8j7ntdynrw67Yg8A8dEIZOIHn.1 

 
Written Public Comment may also be submitted to Jackie Guevarra   

by Sunday, May 18, 2025 (received by 4:00 p.m.): 
jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov 

 

*Any information received from the public by Sunday, May 18, 2025, at 
4:00 p.m. will become part of the official meeting record. 

 

County of Los Angeles 
Quality and Productivity 
Commission 
  
565 Kenneth Hahn  
Hall of Administration 
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
  
Telephone: (213) 974-1361 
  (213) 974-1390 
  (213) 893-0322 

Website:     http://qpc.lacounty.gov 
  
Chair 
William B. Parent 

First Vice Chair 
Will Wright 

Second Vice Chair 
Marsha D. Mitchell 
 
Immediate Past Chair 
Nichelle M. Henderson 
 
Jacki Bacharach* 
Viggo Butler 
Barry Donelan 
Rodney C. Gibson, Ph.D.* 
Nancy G. Harris 
J. Shawn Landres, Ph.D.* 
Huasha Liu 
Edward T. McIntyre* 
E. Scott Palmer  
Jeffrey Jorge Penichet  
Dion Rambo 
Mark A. Waronek 
Joe Waz 
 
Executive Director 
Jackie T. Guevarra, CPA 
 

Program Manager 
Jane Lam 
 
Program Support 
Betty Belavek 
Ruben Khosdikian 
 
*Chair Emeritus 
 

 
 “To enrich lives through 
Effective and caring service” 

 

https://bos-lacounty-gov.zoom.us/j/89228930418?pwd=j0Nwa8j7ntdynrw67Yg8A8dEIZOIHn.1
https://bos-lacounty-gov.zoom.us/j/89228930418?pwd=j0Nwa8j7ntdynrw67Yg8A8dEIZOIHn.1
mailto:jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov
http://qpc.lacounty.gov/


Productivity Investment Board 
May 19, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
6. Review (for discussion and possible action) of the PIF Solicitation Memo for Fiscal Year 

2025-2026 1st Quarter (5 minutes)……………………………….……….Commissioner Gibson 
 

7. Review (for discussion and possible action) of the PIF Annual and Final Reports (10 
minutes)……………………………………………………………………...Commissioner Gibson 
 

8. Discussion and matters not on the Posted Agenda – to be presented and placed on a future 
agenda. 
 

9. Public Comment (3 minutes for each speaker) 
 

10. Adjournment 

*LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
ON NOVEMBER 1, 2022, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ADOPTED A FORMAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR THE 
COUNTY.  (STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS) 
 
“The County of Los Angeles recognizes that we occupy land originally and still inhabited and cared for by the Tongva, Tataviam, 
Serrano, Kizh, and Chumash Peoples. We honor and pay respect to their elders and descendants -- past, present, and emerging 
-- as they continue their stewardship of these lands and waters. We acknowledge that settler colonization resulted in land seizure, 
disease, subjugation, slavery, relocation, broken promises, genocide, and multigenerational trauma. This acknowledgment 
demonstrates our responsibility and commitment to truth, healing, and reconciliation and to elevating the stories, culture, and 
community of the original inhabitants of Los Angeles County. We are grateful to have the opportunity to live and work on these 
ancestral lands. We are dedicated to growing and sustaining relationships with Native peoples and local tribal governments, 
including (in no particular order) the: Fernandeño Tataviam Band of Mission Indians, Gabrielino Tongva Indians of California 
Tribal Council, Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Band of Mission Indians, Gabrieleño Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation, San 
Manuel Band of Mission Indians, San Fernando Band of Mission Indians. To learn more about the First Peoples of Los Angeles 
County, please visit the Los Angeles City/County Native American Indian Commission website https://lanaic.lacounty.gov/.” 

 

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION 
Any person who seeks support or endorsement from the Commission on any official action may be subject to the provisions of 
Los Angeles County Code, Chapter 2.160 relating to lobbyists.  Violation of the lobbyist ordinance may result in a fine and other 
penalties.  For more information, call (213) 974-1093. 

 
ACCOMMODATIONS 

Accommodations, American Sign Language (ASL) interpreters, or assisted listening devices are available with at least 3-
business days’ notice before the meeting date.  Agendas in Braille and/or alternate formats are available upon request.  Please 
telephone (213) 974-1431 (voice) or (213) 974-1707 (TDD), from 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 
Supporting documentation can be obtained at the Quality and Productivity Commission Office, 565 Kenneth Hahn Hall of 
Administration, 500 West Temple Street, Los Angeles, CA  90012 or jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Commission meetings are open to the public. A member of the public may address the Commission on any Agenda item.  In 
addition, during the General Public Comment item on the agenda, a member of the public has the right to address the 
Commission on items of interest that are not on the agenda but are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. A 
request to address the Commission must be submitted to Commission Staff prior to the item being called. Comments are limited 
to a total of six (6) minutes per speaker per meeting, at up to two (2) minutes per item.  The Commission may further limit public 
input on any item, based on the number of people requesting to speak and the business of the Commission. 

https://file.lacounty.gov/SDSInter/bos/sop/1132981_110122.pdf
https://lanaic.lacounty.gov/


 

 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT BOARD 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF 
 Monday, February 24, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.  

Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration, Room 140 
500 West Temple Street, Los Angeles, CA  90012 

 
Members of the public may also join remotely at: 

Call in number: (669) 449-9171 
Meeting ID: 871 0425 9276 

Passcode: 306023 
https://bos-lacounty-

gov.zoom.us/j/87104259276?pwd=EZ7PC4l50b53N7HCFSJ4roEo3
dqSJG.1 

************************************************************************  
THE FOLLOWING COMMISSIONERS WERE PRESENT  

(TAKEN BY ROLL CALL):  
 

PRESENT: 
Nancy Harris, Vice-Chair 
Jacki Bacharach 
Viggo Butler 
J. Shawn Landres 
Edward McIntyre 
William B. Parent 
Jeffrey Jorge Penichet 
 
ABSENT 
Rodney C. Gibson 
Will Wright 
Jackie Guevarra, Executive Director 
 
PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT BOARD ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Arman Depanian, Chair 
Stephanie Todd, Vice-Chair (virtual) 
 
CALL TO ORDER (AGENDA #1) 
Commissioner Harris called the Productivity Investment Board (PIB) 
meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.  
 
ATTENDANCE (ROLL CALL) 
Commissioner Harris welcomed everyone to the PIB meeting. She 
asked Laura Perez, Program Manager, to take roll call of 
Commissioners in attendance: 
 
In Attendance: Jacki Bacharach, Viggo Butler, Nancy Harris (virtual), 
J. Shawn Landres, Edward McIntyre, William B. Parent, and Jeffrey 
Penichet. 
 

 
County of Los Angeles 
Quality and Productivity 
Commission 
  
565 Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration 
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 

  
Telephone: (213) 974-1361 
  (213) 974-1390 
  (213) 893-0322 
Website:   http://qpc.lacounty.gov  

  
Chair 
William B. Parent 
First Vice Chair 
Will Wright 
Second Vice Chair 
Marsha D. Mitchell 
Immediate Past Chair 
Nichelle M. Henderson 
 
Chairs Emeriti 
Jacki Bacharach 
Rodney C. Gibson, Ph.D. 
J. Shawn Landres, Ph.D. 
Edward T. McIntyre 
 
Viggo Butler 
Nancy Harris 
Derek Hsieh 
Huasha Liu 
E. Scott Palmer  
Jeffrey Jorge Penichet  
Mark A. Waronek 
 
Executive Director 
Jackie T. Guevarra 
 
Program Manager 
Laura Perez 
 
Program Support 
Betty Belavek 
Ruben Khosdikian 
 

 
 

“To enrich lives through 
effective and caring service.” 

https://bos-lacounty-gov.zoom.us/j/87104259276?pwd=EZ7PC4l50b53N7HCFSJ4roEo3dqSJG.1
https://bos-lacounty-gov.zoom.us/j/87104259276?pwd=EZ7PC4l50b53N7HCFSJ4roEo3dqSJG.1
https://bos-lacounty-gov.zoom.us/j/87104259276?pwd=EZ7PC4l50b53N7HCFSJ4roEo3dqSJG.1
http://qpc.lacounty.gov/


Productivity Investment Board 
February 24, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Due to technical connectivity difficulties, at 10:06 a.m., Commission Chair Bill Parent 
designated Commissioner Landres as Interim Chair of the PIB until Commissioner Harris 
was able to participate.   
 
Commissioner Landres stated that members of the public were given the opportunity to 
send their comments and questions via email to Jackie Guevarra at 
jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov by Sunday, February 23, 2025, at 4:00 p.m.  No written public 
comment was received by the deadline.  However, members of the public were informed 
that they could continue to send public comment to Laura Perez at 
lperez@bos.lacounty.gov during the meeting, and any information received would become 
part of the official meeting record.  They were also informed that they could speak on an 
item during the meeting and were instructed to inform Laura via email or via the Chat 
feature on which item they wanted to comment on.  Each speaker would be given three 
minutes.  It was also announced that each Commissioner would have the opportunity to 
speak on any agenda item and any vote would be taken by roll call.   
 
LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT (AGENDA #2) 
On November 1, 2022, the Board of Supervisors adopted a formal Land Acknowledgement 
for the County.  The Commission opened its public meeting with a video recording of the 
Land Acknowledgement, which can be read here:  https://lacounty.gov/government/about-la-
county/land-acknowledgment/. 
 
ASSEMBLY BILL 2449 (AGENDA #3) 
Commissioner Landres informed that Commissioner Harris was attending today’s meeting 
remotely under AB 2449.  Commissioner Harris confirmed that no person over 18 years old 
was present as a member of the public at her location. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 18, 2024 (AGENDA #4) 
Upon resolution of the technical connectivity issues, Vice Chair Harris resumed chairing the 
meeting.  She asked if there were any comments on the minutes.  Commissioner 
Bacharach made a motion to approve the minutes with the following amendment:  On 
page 5, the second paragraph should be removed.  It is repeated in the next paragraph. 
Also, the adjournment date should be corrected to reflect 2025, not 2024. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Parent and approved by the following vote.   
 
No: None 
Yes: Commissioners Bacharach, Butler, Landres, McIntyre, and Parent 
Abstain: Commissioners Harris and Penichet 
 

mailto:jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov
mailto:lperez@bos.lacounty.gov
https://lacounty.gov/government/about-la-county/land-acknowledgment/
https://lacounty.gov/government/about-la-county/land-acknowledgment/


Productivity Investment Board 
February 24, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
PRESENTATION OF PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND (PIF) PROPOSALS (FOR 
DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) AND FUND BALANCE REPORT, AS OF FISCAL 
YEAR 2024-2025, 3rd QUARTER (AGENDA #5) 
 
Fund Balance Report 
Commissioner Harris reported there were three proposals before the PIB for the 3rd Quarter 
of Fiscal Year 2024-2025.  She reported the Productivity Investment Fund (PIF) balance as 
of December 31, 2024, is $6,211,642.  She further stated that if all the projects before the 
PIB ($1,639,000) are approved today, the revised fund balance would be $4,572,642. 
 
Presentation of PIF Proposals for Discussion and Possible Action 
Commissioner Harris stated that as a reminder, the Department has 20 minutes to present, 
followed by 20 minutes of Q&A with the Commissioners, and 5 minutes to deliberate by the 
Commission.   
 
25.10 – Public Health, Strategic Action for Fair Employment, $580,000 Grant.   
 
Alice Berliner, Dr. Anish Mahajan, Cindy Alvarado, Megan Harbert, and Melissa Bond 
(Productivity Manager) were in attendance to support the proposal.  Ms. Berliner spoke on 
the project.  
 
The grant would be used to pay for two specialized consultants for 27 months to combat 
labor-related issues.  The Department will partner with Consumer and Business Affairs to 
educate vulnerable workers on workplace rights and support investigations and enforcement 
in high-violation industries. 
 
Arman Depanian, Chair of the PIB Advisory Committee (Committee), reported the 

following recommendations were made to the Department:  Explain in more detail the 

consultant background/specialty and what they, versus staff, will be doing. Prepare to 

answer why the Department cannot use current staff from each Department, how the 

Department will keep track of cases (case management system), and why this was not 

included in the Department’s budget.  Explain how a Board motion started the project, and 

why Public Health is taking the lead instead of the Department of Consumer and Business 

Affairs.  Prepare to answer whether this could be a loan versus a grant since the project 

can still be added to the Department’s budget.  Recommend the Department exhaust other 

resources and resubmit the proposal after going through the budget process. 

 

After discussion and questions, Commissioner Landres made a motion to deny the project 
for cause.  This project is outside the scope of the Productivity Investment Fund (PIF) 
guidelines/policies.  The PIF guidelines state, “Funding is not to be used for making or 
changing County policy [nor for] bypassing actions or intentions of the Board.”  The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner McIntyre and approved by the following vote: 
 

No: Commissioner Penichet 
Yes: Commissioners Bacharach, Butler, Harris, Landres, McIntyre, and Parent 
Abstain: None 



Productivity Investment Board 
February 24, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 
25.6 – Military and Veterans Affairs, Military Transition Initiative, $279,000 Grant (formerly 
With Your Shield Initiative, $400,000 Grant).   
 
Commissioner Harris asked Commissioners if there was a conflict of interest with any of the 
vendors mentioned on the expense portion of the proposal.  Commissioner Landres stated 
he had a conflict and recused himself.  He left the meeting during this presentation and did 
not vote on the project.  No other Commissioner had a conflict. 
 
Commissioner Harris stated this project was referred back to the PIB after hearing it at the 
meeting of November 18, 2024.  It has since been fully revised, including the amount 
requested.  The PIB Advisory Committee did not review this revised proposal. 
 
Jim Zenner (Director), Manuel Gomez, and Alan Ochoa (Productivity Managers) were in 
attendance to support the proposal.  Mr. Zenner gave a PowerPoint presentation and spoke 
on the project.  
 
After discussion and questions, Commissioner Bacharach made a motion to approve a 
$278,000 grant (removing $1,000 in costs for subscriptions).  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Penichet.  Commissioner Butler amended the motion to include 
Commissioner Parent’s comments and have the Department clarify/respond to his 
comments at the full Commission meeting on March 24, 2025.  (Commissioner Parent’s 
comments were that the project be specified as a 20-person pilot program with a curriculum 
outline and evaluation.)  The amended motion was approved by the following vote: 
 
No: None 
Yes: Commissioners Bacharach, Butler, Harris, McIntyre, Parent, and Penichet 
Abstain: None 
 
Commissioner Parent will present the project at the QPC meeting on March 24, 2025. 
 
25.8 – Military and Veterans Affairs, Veteran Mental Health and Wellbeing Pilot Program, 
$800,000 Grant.   
 
Jim Zenner (Director), Manuel Gomez, and Alan Ochoa (Productivity Managers) were in 
attendance to support the proposal.  Mr. Zenner gave a PowerPoint presentation and spoke 
on the project.  
 
The grant would be used to hire expert consultants to develop localized, innovative mental 
health interventions for 3,500 veterans, technology development, training, and program 
evaluation. 
 
Arman Depanian reported the Committee made the following recommendations to the 

Department:   Use more time on the PowerPoint to explain the project, such as adding how 

many consultants the Department is bringing on and explaining in detail what their role is.  

Explain how AI will benefit the project; definition of a VA individual and how the Department 

will be reaching out to them.  Explain Care First, Jails Last and how money is too tight and 



Productivity Investment Board 
February 24, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
struggling to find funding for staff.  Be ready to discuss why Mental Health is not taking the 

lead and subsidizing costs, why this was not in your budget, and more details on the 

innovation.  Speak on how you will be gathering metrics.   
 

After discussion and questions, Commissioner Landres made a motion to increase the 
grant up to $820,000 (a $20,000 increase for the final evaluation and reporting).  The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Parent and approved by the following vote: 
 
No:    None 
Yes: Commissioners Bacharach, Butler, Harris, Landres, McIntyre, Parent, and 

Penichet 
Abstain: None 
 
Commissioner Harris will present the project at the QPC meeting on March 24, 2025. 
 
DISCUSSION AND MATTERS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA – TO BE PRESENTED 
AND PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA. (AGENDA #6) 
Commissioner Landres noted that, with Chair Bill Parent’s approval, he connected with 
Director Jim Zenner, Military and Veterans Affairs, to assist the Department in finding 
philanthropic support for their project.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (AGENDA #7) 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT (AGENDA #8) 
Commissioner Butler moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Parent.  
The meeting adjourned at 12:45 p.m.  The next PIB meeting will be on Monday, May 19, 
2025, at 10:00 a.m. 



25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 1 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

Department:  Department of Public Health (DPH) Date:  4/19/2025 

Project Name:  Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 

PURPOSE OF FUNDING (50 words).  Describe how the PIF funding will be used. 
Los Angeles County’s (LAC) Domestic Violence Council (DVC) and Office of Violence Prevention (OVP) seek 
$600,000 to hire a subject matter expert in Trauma Informed Leadership for 18 months to develop, deliver, and 
evaluate a training and leadership development program (training 1,000 community partners and individually 
coaching 100 leaders).    

SUMMARY OF PROJECT, INCLUDING BENEFITS (300 words).  Describe benefits and potential multi-
departmental or countywide adaptation. 

This proposal advances Trauma Informed Capacity (TIC) training for OVP and DVC’s community-based 
organization (CBO) partners in the violence prevention and domestic violence field, addressing the widespread 
issue of staff burnout and low retention by building skills to recognize, address, and prevent trauma. Those 
leading domestic violence and violence prevention efforts are often themselves survivors of violence; leaders 
require formal TIC training to prevent inadvertently perpetuating trauma and to better support their organizations. 
Leaders must address personal trauma before they can effectively serve others and lead trauma-informed 
organizations.   

Trauma is an individual’s response to experiences, sensations, or events that they find distressing, disturbing, 

or life-threatening. The impacts of trauma are vast and include difficulty concentrating and completing tasks; 

emotional dysregulation and outbursts; and a weakened immune system. TIC training offers immediate, 

actionable skills, shifting perspectives in a way that affects both personal and professional behavior. Staff who 

are trained in trauma-informed practices are more likely to recognize their triggers, regulate their nervous 

system, and thus improve their daily functioning. In this way, TIC can improve satisfaction and procedures by 

improving the effectiveness of anti-violence work (journals.sagepub.com/doi/full/10.1177/1049731518766618). 

Partnering with a strategic advisory with the expertise to lead this novel approach is essential. Neither Public 

Health nor its partner violence prevention/intervention CBOs have the capacity to provide training at this volume. 

Those working in the domestic violence and violence intervention fields require a deeper, more tailored 

approach to enable both personal and professional transformation. They need practical, actionable skills that 

directly enhance the well-being and resilience of workers, improve staff retention, and foster stronger community 

support systems. This approach fills a professional development training gap and presents an opportunity to 

integrate trauma-informed practices into organizational culture, essential requirements of ensuring the long-

term sustainability and scalability of this work.  

EVALUATION/PERFORMANCE MEASURES.  (300 words) Describe what specific outcomes are to be 
achieved and how the project will enhance quality and/or productivity. 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 2 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

OUTCOMES 
Intended outcomes for the project include: 

1. 1,000 participants demonstrate increased knowledge about trauma informed capacity (TIC), trauma

symptoms, and impacts of trauma on individuals after completion of training.

2. 1,000 participants report gaining skills in addressing trauma and supporting peers who are impacted

by trauma.

3. 100 CBO leaders receive 1:1 professional coaching and develop workplans to implement TIC

internally in their organizations.

4. Participants implement TIC in their roles as violence preventionists and violence prevention leaders,

measured through focus groups and listening sessions.

ENHANCED QUALITY 
With the opportunity to increase knowledge, skills, trust, and practice implementing TIC model, the quality of 
work for program participants will be improved, including:  

1. Improved relationships and collaboration across program participants, measured by post-program

surveys, participant interviews, and focus groups.

2. Improved quality of meetings convened by program participants, measured by post-program surveys,

participant interviews, and focus groups.

ENHANCED PRODUCTIVITY 
Ultimately, we expect program participants to be much more engaged in their work, more skilled, and more 
successful in working with one another, supporting clients and survivors, and improving their own health and 
wellness.  Improved productivity will be measured by increased staff retention and an increase in participation 
in anti-violence collaborations.   

EVALUATION 

While a final evaluation plan will be determined in partnership with the consultant, the program could be 

designed with a robust multi-year evaluation in order to capture change over time, including:  

• Staff retention rates at the participant organization

• Changes in staff attitude and behavior over time

• Changes in job effectiveness

• Changes in service delivery

• Assessments of staff burnout and quality of life related to their employment

Lastly, community leaders who participate in individualized coaching will also be surveyed 3 months post 

coaching to see how they are implementing TIC learning and tools in their organizations.   

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 3 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

Is this an Information Technology (IT) project?  Yes  No  N/A 

If you answered yes, please obtain endorsement and sign off from your department’s CIO/IT manager and answer question 5 on page 3 
below.  In addition, you must apply for Information Technology Funds (ITF) with the Chief Executive Office (CEO), Chief Information 
Office (CIO) first before applying for Productivity Investment Funding (PIF).  If your IT project was not approved by the CEO-CIO, please 
indicate the reason it was not approved and/or the status of your project below: 

Amount Requested:  Loan  Grant $600.000  Total$600,000 

Cost Analysis Summary. Attach detail for A and B, including staff, equipment, supplies, etc. 

Implementation Period Project Year 1 Project Year 2 

A. Annual Cost of Current Process: 0 0 0 

B. Estimated Annual Cost of Proposal: 7/1/2025-12/31/2026 $460,000 $140,000 

C. Savings (B minus A) 7/1/2025-12/31/2026 $460,000 $140,000 

Funds Flow Summary:  Indicate the amount of funds needed during implementation by period (fiscal year and quarter)

The funding request in this proposal will exclusively cover the cost of one contracted consultant. The consultant 
will provide their program development, training implementation, and evaluation expertise to spearhead this 
initiative. 

Phase 1: Program Setup and Stakeholder Engagement (Q1 2025-2026) 
The first phase will focus on establishing the foundation for the program. This includes hiring the specialized 
consultant with a deep knowledge of Trauma and Trauma Informed Capacity and training facilitation. OVP and 
DVC will work with the contractor to outline the plan, opening the training and leadership coaching to all CBOs 
that are contracted with Public Health to provide violence prevention/intervention services to survivors (OVP 
and DVC partners), OVP and DVC staff will develop an outreach plan, and create engagement materials. 
Funding for this phase will cover the training development, creation of materials, and outreach. Funding covers 
consultant time for program management, developing the new material, training their staff to facilitate the new 
program, outreach strategy development, and evaluation development in the form of surveys.  

Phase 2: Implementation 1, Training Community (Q2-Q4 2025-20206) 
The second phase will focus on implementing the training (both virtual and in-person, depending on demand) 
to 1,000 community partners and the associated project management.  

Phase 3: Implementation 2, Coaching Leaders (Q4 2025-2026 – Q1 2026-2027) 
The third phase will focus on building sustainability and increasing capacity for TIC by coaching leaders in 1:1 
sessions. Coaching sessions are tailored to the individual needs of the attendee and as such can require coach 
time to research and provide follow up materials. Funding for this phase covers outreach and scheduling, 
program management, coach time, and the development of any new materials. 

Phase 4: Evaluation (Q2 (2026-2027) 
The fourth and final phase will focus on analyzing the survey and attendance data, evaluating the program 
outcomes, and documenting the lessons learned. Funding for this phase covers the evaluation and final 
reporting. 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 4 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

Total Funding Request: $600,000 
Year 1: $460,000 
Year 2: $140,000 

Breakdown by Quarter: 
Year 1 
Q1 $100,000 
Q2 $100,000 
Q3 $100,000 
Q4 160,000 

Year 2 
Q1 $60,000 
Q2 $80,000 

PROJECT BUDGET 

DESCRIPTION COST 

Program management and administrative support $70,000 

Training $400,000 

Coaching $100,000 

Evaluation $30,000 

Total $600,000 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Melissa Bond

323-864-7549

MBond@ph.lacounty.gov

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 6 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

QUESTIONS 

1. Has this proposal been submitted before for a Productivity Investment Fund loan or grant?

Yes   No X

If so, when (date)?

2. Was this proposal included in the department's current budget request?

Yes      No X  If no, why not?

Both OVP and DVC lack the dedicated funding for this pilot and Public Health’s budget is almost entirely 
grant-funded, with no funds available for this initiative.  This interdepartmental collaboration is a unique 
opportunity to not only demonstrate Public Health’s commitment to their community partners but develop 
a sustainable model of TIC that other departments and counties can implement.  

3. How many years will it take for the loan to be paid back (3 years maximum without special approval)?

Where will the funds come from to repay the loan?

Hard Dollar Savings  Cost Avoidance 

Revenue Generation Other (please explain)   

4. Discuss potential for revenue increase, service enhancement, future cost avoidance and/or cost

savings.  Does it reduce net County cost?

CBOs engaged in violence prevention/intervention are experiencing an intensifying crisis of burnout and 
resource scarcity. This crisis is disproportionately impacting smaller organizations that serve marginalized 
and oppressed communities, pushing their staff to the brink and undermining the sustainability of their 
missions. The emotional and physical demands of survivor-led violence prevention and domestic violence 
work—compounded by trauma exposure, complex power dynamics, funding pressures, and the necessity 
to navigate difficult cultural, political, and social landscapes—contribute to widespread compassion 
fatigue among staff members. Recent studies reveal the scale of this challenge. A report by Non-Profit 
Voice found that 95% of non-profit leaders think burnout is a concern, with 76% saying it is impacting their 
organization’s ability to achieve their mission (The Center for Effective Philanthropy, State of Nonprofits 
2024). Without adequate investment, smaller organizations cannot access the capacity-building 
resources needed to create sustainable internal practices, which then ripples out to undermine the 
effectiveness of their work within the communities they serve. 

If the organizations we fund are plagued with trauma and re-traumatization, they will be unable to meet or 
exceed their goals, costing Public Health greatly. The focus of this project is to address the problem of 
burnout in a unique way by addressing the root cause of the problem: trauma. TIC has been proven to 
increase a sense of safety, which enhances morale and work satisfaction, leading to improved 
collaboration, focus, and engagement. In turn, TIC leads to a reduction in burnout, increase in client 
satisfaction, and improvement in productivity. This training and capacity building is an investment in the 
wellbeing of violence prevention professionals, many of whom have their own trauma through their lived 
experience. They are also often members of the very community they are hired to serve. An investment in 
these professionals is key to stopping cycles of violence, retaining talent, and continuing the work. 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 7 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

5. (300 words)   How does this proposal extend, amplify, or complement existing cross-County best and

shared practices (including, if applicable, technology or sustainability practices, and equity impact –

whom does this benefit and/or burden); describe the proposed solution in terms of its innovative use

of technologies to achieve desired business outcomes, and/or Department strategic goals and

objectives?

This proposal extends, amplifies and complements existing cross-County best and shared practices in the 
violence prevention space by, in a novel manner, recognizing the role of a provider’s trauma in terms of 
the service they can provide to the community. Traditionally, trauma-informed training has focused solely 
on clients, overlooking the fact that violence prevention/intervention professionals are also members of 
the community also in need of TIC.  

Violence Prevention is a county priority and a strategic departmental goal. These efforts align with the 
County’s values of equity, peer support, and authentic community engagement. As the County continues 
to champion the engagement of peers and individuals with lived experience to inform and lead service 
delivery systems, trauma-informed training must be seen as a critical skill to build in professional 
development.OVP & DVC’s work is data-driven and thus focused on investing in areas of the County that 
are disproportionately affected by violence and historically marginalized. The work is led by community 
members with lived experience, who are usually survivors of violence themselves. 

Providing TIC training and capacity building to partners and community leaders is in alignment with DPH 
and LA County’s goal of increasing equity and decreasing disparities.  The training provides an 
opportunity for community-based leadership building and development, which expands DPH’s goals of 
building safe and healthy communities and centering those most impacted and with lived experience.   
The training allows for community participants to not only gain skills but also build relationship and trust 
with Public Health. 

Most community-based agencies and participants do not have funding for professional development, 
especially with recent budget reductions at the state and federal levels.  These trainings are crucial in 
maintaining capacity within County communities to address critical health issues related to violence 
prevention.   

6. (150 words)  Is the proposal a pilot project?  What, if any, are the programmatic and fiscal

sustainability measures of success, and/or learning objectives for the project?  What would be the

conditions for further expansion or development?

The proposed project is a pilot. However, it builds on the success and learnings of a previous project 
(implemented in 2023), in which TIC training was offered to all Public Health staff and coaching was 
offered to all executive leadership. By extending this effective training to the community in 2025, we can 
build a shared understanding and vocabulary with our partners, leading to a countywide adaptation of TIC 
practices that increase the possibility of real, transformative change.  

The goal would be for this pilot to be duplicated by other departments, with even the potential to create a 
Countywide “academy” of TIC ambassadors and organizations who can then continue to expand and 
deepen TIC amongst other leaders and organizations. This model of TIC capacity building is replicable, 
conducive to communities of practice. A final report could be shared with other groups that highlight 
lessons learned and implementation tips. 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 8 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

7. (300 words)  What current County processes or functions will be eliminated or streamlined via this

productivity enhancement(s) and/or quality improvement(s)?

Public Health is a funding administrator and lead convener on several efforts, including those under OVP 
and DVC. Both as a funder and a lead convener, the success of our efforts rely heavily on the partnership 
with community-based partners, many of which are grantees, while others are volunteers. These 
agencies and individuals help recruit community members to meetings, co-lead ad hoc committees/task 
forces/work committees. An investment in training and coaching Public Health’s partners directly relates 
to the quality of services that they provide. 

By providing TIC training to our community partners, we show that we recognize that our contractors are 
often first responders after a crisis or act of violence. In the field of ending violence, many who are drawn 
to the work are survivors themselves or have friends or family members impacted by violence. While 
victimization is highly stigmatized and thus difficult to accurately measure, it is estimated that at least 50% 
of DV advocates are survivors themselves (“A Communtiy of Survivors”, Violence Against Women, 2021). 
In the gang intervention field, it is likely that all are former gang members as this is what gives them the 
credibility in the community 

TIC implementation has been shown to reduce staff turnover, improve team performance, and reduce 
burnout rates. By providing coaching for leaders, we hope that it will allow for more productive meetings, 
more movement on tasks, lower turnover in workgroups, and higher participation driving more impactful 
results. 

8. (300 words) Does this proposal relate to a specific Countywide Strategic Plan North Stars and Board-

Directed priorities? (To view the County’s strategic plan, click here:  https://ceo.lacounty.gov/strategic-

plan-and-goals/.  To view the Board-Directed priorities, click here:  (Chief Executive Office | County of

Los Angeles (lacounty.gov).  \\hosted.lac.com\dph\users2\JLam3\Projects\Quality & Productivity

Commission\Productivity Investment Fund\PIF Templates\Board PrioritiesIf yes, please explain.

This proposal addresses North Star 2 (foster vibrant and resilient communities) from the Countywide 
Strategic Plan; Improve Outcomes (seek to improve long-term outcomes both intergenerationally and 
multi-generationally) from the Racial Equity Principles; and Health Integration (streamline and integrate 
access to high-quality services across the departments of Health Services, Mental Health, and Public 
Health) from the Board-Directed Priorities. In alignment with this proposal, North Star 2 is about investing 
in communities to improve health outcomes. 

First, TIC training is proven to increase trust and improve resiliency. We know that violence can fracture 
community cohesion and harm both individual and communal growth. By providing TIC capacity building 
to people who work in communities disproportionately impacted by violence, we can strengthen resiliency 
and improve community health. Providing TIC capacity building is an investment in communities that 
need it the most. 

Second, racial trauma continues to have a direct impact on many communities in the County. 
Recognizing and addressing trauma are an important first step in preventing the cycle of violence from 
continuing. Implementing TIC also improves health outcomes. By increasing access to TIC especially in 
historically marginalized communities, we are working to address this priority area of the Racial Equity 
Principles.  

Third, TIC training has not been widely offered to support the professional development and stability of 
County partner CBOs. By providing TIC training to 1000 community violence preventionists, we are 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 

https://ceo.lacounty.gov/strategic-plan-and-goals/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/strategic-plan-and-goals/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/
file://///hosted.lac.com/dph/users2/JLam3/Projects/Quality%20&%20Productivity%20Commission/Productivity%20Investment%20Fund/PIF%20Templates/Board%20Priorities
file://///hosted.lac.com/dph/users2/JLam3/Projects/Quality%20&%20Productivity%20Commission/Productivity%20Investment%20Fund/PIF%20Templates/Board%20Priorities


Page 9 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

working to build consistency in our efforts to be more trauma informed. We are building shared language 
and tools, thus improving reliability and quality in our services.  

9. (150 words) Does this proposal enhance the County image and/or improve relationships with the

County’s constituents?  Please explain.

As mentioned, this project is an investment into communities and organizations that have been 
historically neglected while simultaneously facing higher levels of violence. By providing this professional 
and organizational development opportunity, the County demonstrates its commitment to addressing 
inequity, thus building trust and improved relationships with the larger County population. The proposal is 
also a long overdue acknowledgement of the wellbeing of professionals with lived traumatic experience in 
a holistic way, addressing the root cause of unwanted outcomes such as burnout and disengagement.  

10. (150 words) How might this proposal promote interdepartmental cooperation including, if applicable,

data sharing and program design?

TIC is an evidence-based practice that has been introduced piecemeal in various ways across the 
County. We can capitalize on this demonstrated interest from other County sectors by rolling out an in 
depth, thoroughly evaluated pilot that can then be used as a template to duplicate by other departments. 
If this effort is duplicated, we can introduce a multidisciplinary "academy” where all Public Health County 
partners such as doulas, childcare leaders, youth leaders, mental health peer specialists, re-entry 
experts, are brought together to build leadership in this arena. This would also allow opportunity for 
further cross-sector communication and collaboration.  

11. (150 words) Where did the original idea for this project come from?

In 2023, an effective TIC training initiative was launched within Public Health for County staff and leaders, 

and many immediately saw the potential benefits of extending this training to community leaders and 

organizations. Data from the initial training showed that participants improved their capacity for self-

awareness of stress and trauma reactions and the ability to self-regulate non-beneficial responses. 

Participants were also better able to access internal safety and attune to and feel more connected to 

others. Lastly, participants demonstrated greater theoretical understanding of the role of resilience in 

trauma healing, as well as practical recognition of stress and trauma manifestations in themselves, in the 

workplace, and systems levels. The County is increasingly shifting towards including peers and those with 

lived experience as system leaders. In parallel, these leaders need professional trauma informed training 

to navigate these new opportunities to lead County initiatives. 

12. When will the funds be needed?  Please indicate the amount needed by fiscal year and quarter:

2023-24 2024-25   

1st Quarter $ 1st Quarter  $ 

2nd Quarter $ 2nd Quarter $ 

3rd Quarter $ 3rd Quarter $ 

4th Quarter $ 4th Quarter $ 

2025-26    2026-27    

1st Quarter $100,000 1st Quarter  $60,000 

2nd Quarter $100,000 2nd Quarter $30,000 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 10 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

3rd Quarter $100,000 3rd Quarter $ 

4th Quarter $160,000 4th Quarter $ 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

KEY MILESTONES START DATE FUNDS NEEDED FUNDS REPAID 

(Major steps in the 
project development) 

(Estimated date for 
each project step) 

(Amount and quarter 
funds will be needed) 

(Amount and quarter 
funds will be repaid) 

Community Outreach 
and Enrollment 

7/1/2025-9/30/2025 $100,000 
Q1 2025-2026 

Train 1,000 Community 
Members 

10/1/2025-6/31/2026 $300,000 
Q2-Q4 2025-2026 

Provide Coaching to 
100 VP Leaders 

4/1/2026-6/31/2026 $170,000 

Q4 2025-2026 – Q1 

2026-2027 

Evaluate the training 
and create 
manual/materials 

7/1/2029/30/2025 $30,000, 

Q2 2026-2027 

LINE ITEM BUDGET DETAIL 
(Work with your Budget Analyst) 

Services and Supplies 

List all services and supplies here 

(a) Total services and supplies $600,000 

Contracted TIC Consultant 

• 11 hours of training for 1,000 people

• 3 hours of coaching for 100 leaders

Other Charges 

List all other charges here 

(b) Total other charges $0 

Fixed Assets 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Page 11 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

List all equipments and other fixed assets here 

(c) Total fixed assets $0 

TOTAL COSTS (a+b+c) $600,000 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

LISA H. WONG, Psy.D.
Director

Curley L. Bonds, M.D.
Chief Medical Officer

Rimmi Hundal, M.A.
Chief Deputy Director

510 S. VERMONT AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90020  |  DMH.LACOUNTY.GOV |  (800) 854-7771

To Whom It May Concern,

The Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health is pleased to support the Public 
Health’s (DPH) Domestic Violence Council (DVC) and Office of Violence Prevention 
(OVP) Productivity Investment Fund application for Trauma-Informed Leadership 
Training (TILT).

The proposed plan to hire a consultant to provide Trauma Informed Care (TIC) training to 
1,000 community partners and individualized coaching to 100 community organization 
leaders is something we wholeheartedly support. This intentional and robust plan is an 
incredible opportunity to invest in the community in a way that has never been done 
before. We support DPH’s application as it provides longitudinal training space that 
includes room for live discussion.

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoting TIC in their 
violence prevention and peer leader work. We fully support this unique and innovative 
project, as it closely aligns with our own objectives for building a healthier Los Angeles 
County.

We believe that this project will be an incredible and responsive opportunity for community 
partners and leadership development. If you have questions or need additional 
information, please don’t hesitate to let us know.

Sincerely,

Lisa H. Wong, Psy.D.
Director 
May 12, 2025

Lisa H Wong Psy D

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



Mailing Address | 4083 W. Ave L #370, Lancaster, CA 93536 | (661) 942-4719 | www.avph.org 

Community Collaborative Promoting Health and Wellness 

February 14, 2025 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Antelope Valley Partners for Health (AVPH) is writing in enthusiastic support for the county’s 

Productivity Investment Fund application from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health’s 

Office of Violence Prevention and Domestic Violence Council. The proposed plan to hire a consultant to 

provide Trauma Informed Care (TIC) training to their community partners is something we 

wholeheartedly believe will help build a violence free Los Angeles. 

AVPH is a non-profit 501(c)(3) organization focused and dedicated on serving the AV community with 

the vision that all children and families in the AV will have optimal psychosocial, physical and 

environmental health. The mission of AVPH is to educate, strengthen and advocate for the community 

through services and partnerships, achieving optimal health and quality of life for all people living in the 

Antelope Valley. AVPH has a strong presence within the Antelope Valley community working closely with 

many collaborative partners, residents and managing a community center. AVPH has served as a local 

public health planning and intervention agency, with the programs targeting those who are 

underserved, vulnerable, fragile, underinsured, and at-risk of family breakdown or loss of independence. 

AVPH is a leader in the non-profit arena; leading coalitions, developing collaborative partnerships, and 

providing training and capacity-building services to non-profit agencies and community organizations 

throughout the region. 

Adopting a TIC approach has been proven to bolster individual and community wellness, foster a 
stronger sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-traumatization. Emotional stress 
from reliving past trauma, coupled with the challenging nature of violence prevention and response 
work, contribute to low staff retention and high turnover among leaders in the fields of violence 
prevention and intervention. TIC training will allow partners to gain skills, increase personal capacity to 
lead, and create a supportive space for attendees. 

The TIC Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders. In addition to the training, 
100 leaders will receive individualized coaching. 

As community partners working to end community violence, we believe that this is instrumental to 
leadership building and development.  The training and coaching will allow for current and emerging 
leaders to lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to address, prevent and end violence in our 
community. 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 

http://www.avph.org/


Mailing Address | 4083 W. Ave L #370, Lancaster, CA 93536 | (661) 942-4719 | www.avph.org 

Community Collaborative Promoting Health and Wellness 

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoting TIC both internally and 

externally.  We fully support this unique and innovative project, as it closely aligns with our own 

objectives of improved service delivery, leading to better health outcomes for community members. 

If you require more information, please contact us 661-942-4719 or via email at mfluke@avph.org. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Fluke 

Executive Director 

Antelope Valley Partners for Health 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 

http://www.avph.org/


To Whom It May Concern, 

Southern California Crossroads is writing in enthusiastic support of the county's Productivity 

Investment Fund application submitted by the Los Angeles County Department of Public 

Health's Office of Violence Prevention and Domestic Violence Council. The proposed plan to 

hire a consultant to provide Trauma-Informed Care (TIC) training to their community partners is 

an initiative we wholeheartedly believe will help build a violence-free Los Angeles. 

As a non-profit organization with 20 years of experience, Southern California Crossroads is 

dedicated to providing safety and healing for individuals and communities impacted by trauma 

caused by violence. Our comprehensive services include hospital-based violence intervention, 

youth development programs, community resources, and student mentoring services across 

Los Angeles County. We take pride in hiring individuals with lived experience, ensuring our 

team reflects the communities we serve. 

Implementing a TIC approach has been proven to enhance individual and community 

wellness, foster a stronger sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce 

re-traumatization. The emotional stress from reliving past trauma, combined with the 

challenging nature of violence prevention and response work, contributes to low staff retention 

and high turnover among leaders in these fields. TIC training will equip partners with essential 

skills, enhance their capacity to lead, and create a supportive environment for attendees. 

The TIC Project aims to train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders, with an 

additional 100 leaders receiving individualized coaching. 

As community partners committed to ending violence, we believe this initiative is crucial for 

leadership development. The training and coaching will empower current and emerging 

leaders to sustain grassroots, community-led efforts to address, prevent, and eliminate 

violence in our communities. 

We commend our public health partners for promoting TIC both internally and externally. We 

fully support this unique and innovative project, as it closely aligns with our mission to improve 

service delivery and achieve better health outcomes for community members. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact us. 

Sincerely, 

Demise Villamil 
Executive Director 
February 18, 2025 

www.socalcrossroads.org - p.o. box 2474 downey ca 90242 - 424-785-5157 office

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



March 14, 2025 

To Whom It May Concern, 

We are writing in support of the Trauma Informed Care (TIC) Training Project to be co-led by DPH Office 
of Violence Prevention and Domestic Violence Council (DVC).   

Adopting a trauma informed care (TIC) approach has been proven to bolster individual and community 
wellness, foster a stronger sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-traumatization. 
Emotional stress from reliving past trauma, coupled with the challenging nature of violence prevention 
and response work, contribute to low staff retention and high turnover among leaders in the ending 
gender-based violence field. TIC training will allow for violence prevention partners – such as DVC Co-
Chairs - to gain skills, increase personal capacity to lead, and create a supportive space for attendees. 

The Trauma Informed Care (TIC) Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders: 
including DVC members and Co-Chairs/leaders of DVC Standing Committees. In addition to the training, 
100 leaders will receive individualized coaching.   

As community partners working to end community violence, we believe that this is instrumental to 
leadership building and development.  The training and coaching will allow for current and emerging 
leaders to lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to address, prevent and end violence in our 
community.   

Sincerely, 
Domestic Violence Council (DVC) Co-Chairs 

Kate Forrest, Committee for Systems Improve (CSI) Co-Chairs kforrest@jenesse.org  
Rachelle Neshkes, Committee for Systems Improve (CSI) Co-Chairs rachelle@laclj.org  
Gail Pincus, Committee for Systems Improve (CSI) Co-Chairs domesticabusecenter999@aol.com 
Barbara Kappos, Health Committee Co-Chair bkappos@elawc.org 
Kate Marr, Health Committee Co-Chair kmarr@clsocal.org  
Ruth Rivera, Health Committee Co-Chair rrivera@elawc.org  
Krysta Warfield, Shelter Directors Committee Co-Chair kwarfield@havenhills.org   
Giovanna Martinez, LGBTQIA+ and Health Committee Co-Chair giovannamartinez@ywcasgv.org  
Jaye Prado, LGBTQIA+ Committee Co-Chair jprado@centerlb.org  
Varsha N., InterFaith Committee varsha@roartc.com  
Bernita Walker, InterFaith Committee bernita@ppminc.org 
Cecelia Walker, InterFaith Committee cwalker@scadpinc.org  
Nancy Volpert, LA Regional Policy Committee Co-Chair njvolpert@gmail.com  
Minty Siu-Kootnikoff, LA Regional Policy Committee Co-Chair msiu-kootnikoff@thepeopleconcern.org 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 

mailto:kforrest@jenesse.org
mailto:rachelle@laclj.org
mailto:domesticabusecenter999@aol.com
mailto:bkappos@elawc.org
mailto:kmarr@clsocal.org
mailto:rrivera@elawc.org
mailto:kwarfield@havenhills.org
mailto:giovannamartinez@ywcasgv.org
mailto:jprado@centerlb.org
mailto:varsha@roartc.com
mailto:bernita@ppminc.org
mailto:cwalker@scadpinc.org
mailto:njvolpert@gmail.com
mailto:msiu-kootnikoff@thepeopleconcern.org


 38444 20th St. East 
Palmdale, California 93550

  Direct: 310.902.8701 | Office: 661.480.5110

To Whom It May Concern, 

H.E.L.P.E.R. Foundation is writing in enthusiastic support for the county’s Productivity 
Investment Fund application from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health’s 
Office of Violence Prevention and Domestic Violence Council. The proposed plan to hire a 
consultant to provide Trauma Informed Care (TIC) training to their community partners is 
something we wholeheartedly believe will help build a violence free Los Angeles. 

Founded in 1999, H.E.L.P.E.R. Foundation (Formerly known as "Venice 2000") is a non-profit 
501 (c)3 organization that was originally established to provide gang intervention and 
prevention services. Since that time, we have come to believe that "community 
intervention" services are needed now more than ever to combat gang-related violence, the 
destruction of our communities, and the loss of our young people to the lure of economic 
depravity. 

Adopting a TIC approach has been proven to bolster individual and community wellness, 
foster a stronger sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-
traumatization. Emotional stress from reliving past trauma, coupled with the challenging 
nature of violence prevention and response work, contribute to low staff retention and high 
turnover among leaders in the fields of violence prevention and intervention. TIC training 
will allow partners to gain skills, increase personal capacity to lead, and create a supportive 
space for attendees. 

The TIC Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders. In addition to 
the training, 100 leaders will receive individualized coaching. 

As community partners working to end community violence, we believe that this is 
instrumental to leadership building and development.  The training and coaching will allow 
for current and emerging leaders to lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to 
address, prevent and end violence in our community. 

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoting TIC both 
internally and externally.  We fully support this unique and innovative project, as it closely 
aligns with our own objectives of improved service delivery, leading to better health 
outcomes for community members. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to let us know. 

Sincerely, 

Ydania Howard 
Project Coordinator | HELPER Foundation 
02/14/25 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



“Supporting the Transformation of Communities 
through the Reclaimed Vision for the Individual, 

the Family, and the Community.” 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Inner City Visions is writing in enthusiastic support for the county’s Productivity Investment Fund application 
from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health’s Office of Violence Prevention (OVP) and Domestic 
Violence Council. The proposed plan to hire a consultant to provide Trauma Informed Care (TIC) training to their 
community partners is something we wholeheartedly believe will help build a violence free Los Angeles. 

Inner City Visions (ICV) is a non-profit organization founded in 2007 in the epicenter of South Los Angeles, 
supporting the transformation of communities and celebrating the reclaimed vision for the individual, the 
family, and the community. While addressing the deeply ingrained dysfunctions of a generationally 
disadvantaged and gang-influenced community, ICV partners with key organizations, including the Los Angeles 
County Department of Public Health’s Office of Violence Prevention (OVP) and the Domestic Violence Council, 
to tackle the urgent issues of violence prevention, domestic abuse, and community safety. We engage what is 
statistically the most vulnerable population of at-risk and exploited youth and collaborate with these essential 
partners to provide comprehensive solutions to their ever-evolving hardships. 

Adopting a TIC approach has been proven to bolster individual and community wellness, foster a stronger sense 
of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-traumatization. Emotional stress from reliving past 
trauma, coupled with the challenging nature of violence prevention and response work, contribute to low staff 
retention and high turnover among leaders in the fields of violence prevention and intervention. TIC training 
will allow partners to gain skills, increase personal capacity to lead, and create a supportive space for attendees. 

The TIC Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders. In addition to the training, 100 
leaders will receive individualized coaching. 
As community partners are working to end community violence, we believe that this is instrumental to 
leadership building and development.  The training and coaching will allow for current and emerging leaders to 
lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to address, prevent and end violence in our community. 

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoƟng TIC both internally and externally. 
We fully support this unique and innovaƟve project, as it closely aligns with our own objecƟves of improved 
service delivery, leading to beƩer health outcomes for community members. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to let us know. 

Sincerely, 

Alfred Lomas 
Founder and ExecuƟve Director 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



363 S. PARK AVE SUITE 104 POMONA, CA 91766

WWW.JU4Y.ORG | INFO@JU4Y.ORG

To Whom It May Concern,

Just Us 4 Youth is writing in enthusiastic support for the county's Productivity Investment Fund 
application from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health's Office of Violence Prevention 
and Domestic Violence Council. The proposed plan to hire a consultant to provide Trauma Informed 
Care (TIC) training to their community partners is something we wholeheartedly believe will help build 
a violence free Los Angeles. 

Just Us 4 Youth is 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization based in Pomona, California. Our mission is to 
mentor our at-promise communities to develop as people, scholars, and leaders. 

Adopting a TIC approach has been proven to bolster individual and community wellness, foster a 
stronger sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-traumatization. Emotional stress 
from reliving past trauma, coupled with the challenging nature of violence prevention and response 
work, contribute to low staff retention and high turnover among leaders in the fields of violence 
prevention and intervention. TIC training will allow partners to gain skills, increase personal capacity to 
lead, and create a supportive space for attendees. 

The TIC Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders. In addition to the 
training, 100 leaders will receive individualized coaching. 

As community partners working to end community violence, we believe that this is instrumental to 
leadership building and development. The training and coaching will allow for current and emerging 
leaders to lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to address, prevent, and end violence in 
our community. 

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoting TIC both internally and 
externally. We fully support this unique and innovative project, as it closely aligns with our own 
objectives of improved service delivery, leading to better health outcomes for community members. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please don't hesitate to let us know. 

Sincerely,  

Eric Vasquez
Founder/Executive Director
February 20th, 2025

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



February 19, 2025 

To Whom It May Concern, 

Soledad Enrichment Action, Inc. is writing in enthusiastic support for the county’s Productivity 
Investment Fund application from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health’s Office of 
Violence Prevention and Domestic Violence Council. The proposed plan to hire a consultant to provide 
Trauma Informed Care (TIC) training to their community partners is something we wholeheartedly 
believe will help build a violence free Los Angeles. 

Soledad Enrichment Action, Inc. is a nonprofit organization founded in 1972 by mothers in East Los 
Angeles whose sons had fallen victim to gang violence. For over 50 years, SEA has been committed to 
providing behavioral, educational, and psychological alternatives to youth, families, and individuals in 
Los Angeles County who live in poverty and are at high risk for involvement in gangs, drugs, and 
violence. We offer a broad range of services in some of the most high-risk neighborhoods in the county, 
including gang intervention and prevention, crisis intervention, reentry and diversion services, mental 
health and substance abuse counseling, victim support services, and trauma-informed care. 

Adopting a TIC approach has been proven to bolster individual and community wellness, foster a stronger 
sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-traumatization. Emotional stress from reliving 
past trauma, coupled with the challenging nature of violence prevention and response work, contribute to 
low staff retention and high turnover among leaders in the fields of violence prevention and intervention. 
TIC training will allow partners to gain skills, increase personal capacity to lead, and create a supportive 
space for attendees. 

The TIC Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders. In addition to the training, 
100 leaders will receive individualized coaching.   

As community partners working to end community violence, we believe that this is instrumental to 
leadership building and development.  The training and coaching will allow for current and emerging 
leaders to lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to address, prevent and end violence in our 
community. 

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoting TIC both internally and 
externally.  We fully support this unique and innovative project, as it closely aligns with our own 
objectives of improved service delivery, leading to better health outcomes for community members. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to let us know. 

Respectfully, 

Nathan Arias  
President & CEO 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



To Whom It May Concern, 

Rising Communities is writing in enthusiastic support for the county’s Productivity 
Investment Fund application from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health’s 
Office of Violence Prevention and Domestic Violence Council. The proposed plan to hire a 
consultant to provide Trauma Informed Care (TIC) training to their community partners is 
something we wholeheartedly believe will help build a violence-free Los Angeles. 

Rising Communities (RC), formerly known as Community Health Councils, is a non-profit 
organization based in South Los Angeles dedicated to improving the health and well-being 
of underserved communities. Established in 1992 following the LA uprisings, RC has been 
instrumental in addressing systemic inequities through policy advocacy, community 
engagement, and the development of sustainable programs. 

Adopting a TIC approach has been proven to bolster individual and community wellness, 
foster a stronger sense of community, increase staff retention, and reduce re-
traumatization. Emotional stress from reliving past trauma, coupled with the challenging 
nature of violence prevention and response work, contribute to low staff retention and high 
turnover among leaders in the fields of violence prevention and intervention. TIC training 
will allow partners to gain skills, increase personal capacity to lead, and create a supportive 
space for attendees. 

The TIC Project will train 1,000 community partners and anti-violence leaders. In addition to 
the training, 100 leaders will receive individualized coaching. 

As community partners working to end community violence, we believe that this is 
instrumental to leadership building and development.  The training and coaching will allow 
for current and emerging leaders to lead and sustain grassroots, community led work to 
address, prevent and end violence in our community. 

We are pleased that our public health partners are working towards promoting TIC both 
internally and externally.  We fully support this unique and innovative project, as it closely 
aligns with our own objectives of improved service delivery, leading to better health 
outcomes for community members. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to let us know. 

Sincerely, 

Veronica Montenegro 
Chief Community Resilience Officer 
02/16/2025 

25.11 - Public Health, Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) 



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/
Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



Docusign Envelope ID: 36B912C0-7AFE-46C1-B22C.-C2953D88EA14 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Department: Natural History Museums of Los Angeles County Date: 

(NHMLAC) April4,2025 

Project Name: Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store: In-House Transition/Upgrade 

PURPOSE OF FUNDING {50 words), Descrjbe how the PIE funding wm be used, 

NHMLAC requests $936,000 over two years to build an in-house eCommerce store, 

creating a significant earned revenue stream. A PIF grant will be used to develop and 

launch an upgraded online store, create a product and fulfillment strategy, while creating 

an implementation model for other county departments to adopt efficiently 

SUMMARY OF PROJECT. INCLUDING BENEFITS 1300 words}, Descrjbe benefjts and potentjal multi-departmental or 
countywjde adaptation, 

NHMLAC requests the QPC's partnership to upgrade its current eCommerce store, 

which currently services both the Natural History Museum and La Brea Tar Pits in 

conjunction with physical stores. The current eCommerce store is outdated, inefficient, 

and provides a sub-par online customer experience. NHMLAC currently outsources this 

to a vendor, which supplies merchandise to other museums across the country. As a

result, the product line generates minimal revenue, does not highlight NHMLAC exhibits 

and offerings, and is not unique or original. Our current vendor prioritizes mass-market 

items over custom designs related to NHMLAC's mission and collections. As a result, 

securing exclusive museum-branded merchandise has been challenging; limiting our 

ability to maximize revenue and visitor engagement. The current eCommerce store also 

has limited capabilities related to shipping items to customers. 

An eCommerce store internally managed by NHMLAC is a wise investment and would 

enhance our current and continuing efforts to better serve our visitorship. This new 

Page 1 

25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



Docusign Envelope ID: 368912C0-7AFE-46C1-822C-C2953D88EA14 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Undated: 7/23/2024 

2. Enhanced Customer Engagement & Accessibility

o Expand NHMLAC's reach beyond in-person visitors, increasing access to
museum resources for County residents and global audiences.

o Use CRM-driven insights to offer personalized product recommendations,
track purchasing trends, and improve customer satisfaction.

a Achieve a minimum 15% growth in repeat customers through targeted
outreach and engagement strategies.

3. Operational Efficiency & Cost Savings
o Reduce fulfillment times and order processing errors by integrating

eCommerce with in-house logistics and inventory systems.
o Leverage shared logistics and warehousing with other County

departments to achieve economies of scale, reducing costs and
duplicative efforts, where possible.

4. Interdepartmental Collaboration & Knowledge Sharing

o Develop a scalable eCommerce model and create a documented
playbook to support other County departments in launching digital
storefronts.

By tracking these metrics and continuously optimizing the platform, NHMLAC will 
ensure the long-term success of this initiative, reinforcing the County's commitment to 
innovation, financial sustainability, and enhanced public service. 

Is this an Information Technology (IT) project? 

D Yes XNo □ N/A

If you answered yes, please obtain endorsement and sign off from your department's CIO/IT manager and answer question 5 on 
page 3 below. In addition, you must apply for Information Technology Funds (ITF) with the Chief Executive Office (CEO), Chief 
Information Office (CIO) first before applying for Productivity Investment Funding (PIF). If your IT project was not approved by the 
CEO-CIO, please indicate the reason it was not approved and/or the status of your project below: 

Amount Reqyestgd· Loan __ Grant� Total $936 ooo

Cost Analysis Summary. Attach detail for A and B, including staff, equipment, supplies, etc. 

Implementation 
Period 

Project 
� 

Project 
� 

Project 
� 

Page 3 

25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



Docusign Envelope ID: 36B912C0-7AFE-46C1-B22C-C2953D88EA14 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated: 7/23/2024 

E-mail: dinukai@nhm.org

I 
Department Head (Print and Sign) Telephone Number 213-763-3301 

Dr. Lori Bettison-Varga 

'2::.�£;--�"' -l/�@n .org 

** Electronic, Original, or Scanned Signatures Are Accepted ** 

Page 5 

25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



Docusign Envelope ID: 368912C0-7AFE-46C1-822C-C2953D88EA14 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODI ICJIVITV INVESTMENT fl JND PROPOSAL 

While the store will not be revenue-positive in year one, we feel that we can create a 

self-sustaining revenue stream that extends beyond museum visitors to a broader 

online audience. This direct-to-consumer model, powered by the existing 

QPC-funded CRM system, will also enhance visitor engagement through data-driven 

product offerings and targeted experiences. 

Beyond revenue growth, this initiative establishes a scalable infrastructure that can 

serve other County departments. The eCommerce model, preferred vendor 

relationships, and economies of scale will provide cost-saving opportunities in 

product development, logistics, and fulfillment. These shared resources will reduce 

redundancy and improve operational efficiency across County agencies exploring 

direct-to-consumer sales. 

Ultimately, this project represents a strategic investment that will drive sustained 

revenue growth, cost savings, and service enhancement for NHMLAC and other 

County departments, aligning with the County's long-term fiscal and operational 

priorities. 

5. (300 words) How does this proposal extend, amplify, or complement existing

cross-County best and shared practices (including, if applicable, technology or

sustainability practices, and equity impact - whom does this benefit and/or

burden); describe the proposed solution in terms of its innovative use of

technologies to achieve desired business outcomes, and/or Department strategic

goals and objectives?

NHMLAC's proposal to build an in-house eCommerce store extends and 

complements cross-County best practices by leveraging technology, sustainability, 

and equity-focused strategies to enhance operational efficiency and community 

engagement. This initiative aligns with County priorities by creating a scalable, 

Page 7 

25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



25.14 - Natural History Museum, Direct to Consumer/Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition/Upgrade



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
   MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS 

 1816 S. Figueroa Street 
  Los Angeles, California 90015 

         mva.lacounty.gov 
       Jim Zenner 

 Director 

April 4, 2025 

TO: WILLIAM B. PARENT, CHAIR 
QUALITY AND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION 

FROM: JIM ZENNER, DIRECTOR 
MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND (PIF) REQUEST – BOB HOPE PATRIOTIC HALL - 
HERITAGE PRESERVATION INITIATIVE 

This memo supports and formally requests Productivity Investment Fund consideration for the 
Bob Hope Patriotic Hall - Heritage Preservation Initiative, a project that will preserve and expand 
access to Los Angeles County’s military history through digital upgrades at Bob Hope Patriotic 
Hall. 

The initiative will digitize and protect the County’s military artifacts while reimagining Patriotic 
Hall as a living, interactive space for education, remembrance, and connection. By using 
modern tools, the initiative will preserve the past and share it more broadly, making military 
history more visible, engaging, and accessible to all. 

It will appraise and digitize the artifact collection, introduce interactive and mobile exhibits, and 
apply smart technology to organize and present veteran stories. The initiative will expand public 
access through virtual platforms and community outreach while creating a model for 
collaboration with departments, schools, and partners. 

This work will ensure that the stories and sacrifices of veterans, especially those from 
underrepresented eras, are honored and preserved for future generations. It supports County 
goals for inclusive engagement, cultural stewardship, digital innovation, and interdepartmental 
collaboration. 

The initiative aligns with the centennial of Bob Hope Patriotic Hall in 2026 and comes at a time 
when national and regional commemorations will bring increased public attention to the area. Its 
timing supports meaningful updates to the Hall as Los Angeles County prepares for a number of 
major civic and cultural events nearby. 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (213) 765-
9678, or your staff may contact our Department’s Quality and Productivity Manager, Roberto 
Alvarez, at ralvarezportillo@mva.lacounty.gov. 

JZ:ZS:ra 

 c: Perez 
Guevarra 

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative

mailto:ralvarezportillo@mva.lacounty.gov


Page 1 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

Department:  Military and Veteran Affairs Date:  4/4/2025 

Project Name:  Heritage Preservation Initiative 

PURPOSE OF FUNDING (50 words).  Describe how the PIF funding will be used. 

The Department of Military and Veterans Affairs requests $1,498,154.40 to digitize, 
preserve, and modernize access to historic military artifacts at Bob Hope Patriotic Hall. 
Funding will support 3D scanning, digital archiving, and exhibit upgrades, enhancing 
public access, education, and long-term stewardship of Los Angeles County’s military 
and cultural heritage.

SUMMARY OF PROJECT, INCLUDING BENEFITS (300 words).  Describe benefits and potential multi-departmental or 
countywide adaptation. 

Bob Hope Patriotic Hall (BHPH), is home to a large collection of military artifacts, 
historical records, and memorabilia spanning over a century of service and sacrifice. 
These materials represent the diverse experiences of veterans from all backgrounds 
and from every part of the County’s 4,058 square miles. However, the collection has 
never been formally appraised, is only minimally cataloged, and currently relies on 
volunteers and limited resources for management and curation. Public access is 
restricted due to limited exhibit space, and the current displays do not fully reflect the 
building’s or the County’s military legacy. 

This project will address these challenges by implementing the following improvements: 

• Artifact Appraisal – A formal valuation process to support insurance, conservation,
and historical context.

• 3D Scanning and Digital Inventory – Digitally capturing and cataloging artifacts to
improve access, engagement, and the ability to grow the collection with contributions
from across the County and from all service eras.

• Mobile Display Cases and Digital Exhibits – Flexible and interactive formats that will
allow exhibits to travel to communities outside downtown Los Angeles, expanding
access across the region.

• Integrated Exhibit Software – Curating and presenting information through modern
tools that enhance storytelling and make the Hall’s military history more engaging
and educational.

These upgrades will position BHPH as a leading destination for military and veterans 
history in the County, aligning with the building’s centennial celebration in 2026. BHPH 
will become a living space that honors the legacy of service while inviting new 

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 2 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

generations to connect with the County’s military heritage. 

In addition to modernizing inventory systems and appraising artifacts, this project will 
introduce interactive and innovative exhibits designed to engage a wider audience—
especially younger generations and digital-native visitors. By incorporating immersive 
technologies such as augmented reality, touchscreen storytelling stations, and virtual 
tours, Bob Hope Patriotic Hall will evolve from a static display space into a dynamic 
learning environment that honors the past while connecting with the future.

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative

Roberto Alvarez Portillo
Cross-Out



Page 3 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

EVALUATION/PERFORMANCE MEASURES.  (300 words) Describe what specific outcomes are to be achieved and how the 
project will enhance quality and/or productivity. 

The success of this project will be measured by how well it improves the organization, 
preservation, and accessibility of the artifact collection at Bob Hope Patriotic Hall, along 
with how effectively it enhances public engagement and educational outreach. 
Specific outcomes include: 

• Completion of Artifact Appraisal and Digitization – Track the percentage of artifacts
formally appraised, 3D scanned, and entered into the digital inventory. This will help
measure progress toward creating a complete, searchable archive.

• Digital Exhibit Engagement – Monitor how many visitors interact with the new digital
displays and how much time they spend at each station. This will give insight into
which stories and formats are resonating with visitors.

• Visitor Feedback – Collect direct input from visitors through short surveys and digital
kiosks to better understand how the updated exhibits affect their overall experience.

• Educational and Community Outreach – Measure participation in school visits,
storytelling programs, and off-site community events that use mobile exhibits or
digital content from the new system.

• Social Impact Survey – Using existing practices to track and measure the social
impact of the exhibits and work to guide aspects such as continued learning and
engagement.

• Representation Across Service Eras – Evaluate the range of service eras, branches,
and veteran backgrounds represented in the exhibits to ensure inclusion of all
communities, especially underrepresented periods or groups.

Progress will be reviewed through regular updates that include inventory counts, 
engagement statistics, and survey summaries. These reports will help guide 
adjustments and identify gaps in representation or visitor interest. 

Ultimately, the project’s success will be defined by its ability to preserve important 
historical material, present it in a more accessible and engaging way, and build a 
system that supports future growth and continued storytelling.

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 4 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

Is this an Information Technology (IT) project? 

 Yes No  N/A 

If you answered yes, please obtain endorsement and sign off from your department’s CIO/IT manager and answer question 5 on 
page 3 below.  In addition, you must apply for Information Technology  Funds (ITF) with the Chief Executive Office (CEO), Chief 
Information Office (CIO) first before applying for Productivity Investment Funding (PIF).  If your IT project was not approved by the 
CEO-CIO, please indicate the reason it was not approved and/or the status of your project below: 

Amount Requested:   Loan  Grant $1,498,154.40  Total 1,498,154.40 

Cost Analysis Summary.  Attach detail for A and B, including staff, equipment, supplies, etc. 

Implementation  Project   Project Project 
 Period  Year 1   Year 2 Year 3 

A. Annual Cost of Current
Process:

B. Estimated Annual Cost of
Proposal:

C. Savings (B minus A) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Funds Flow Summary:  Indicate the amount of funds needed during implementation by period (fiscal year and quarter) 

Total Annual Budget: $1,498,154.40 
Quarterly Allocation: $ 

Fiscal 
Quarter 

Timeframe 
Fund Requirement 

($) 
Cumulative Total 

($) 

Q1 FY 2026 
Jul – Sep 
2026 $832,101.84 $832,101.84 

Q2 FY 2026 
Oct – Dec 
2026 $666,052.56 $1,498,154.40 

Q3 FY 2026 
Jan – Mar
2027 $0 $0 

Q4 FY 2026 
Apr – Jun 
2027 $0 $0 

Quality and Productivity Manager (Print and 
Sign) 

Robert Alvarez 

Project Manager (Print and Sign) 

Jim Zenner 

Telephone Number 
213-824-6860

E-mail
ralvarezportillo@mva.lacounty.gov

Telephone Number 

213-765-9678

E-mail
jzenner@mva.lacounty.gov

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 5 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 
(Please submit the proposal with a cover letter signed by the department head) 

Last Updated:  7/23/2024 

Department CIO/IT Manager (Print and Sign) 

Telephone Number 

E-mail

Budget/Finance Manager (Print and Sign) 

Allan Ochoa 

Telephone Number 

213-765-8584

E-mail
aochoa@mva.lacounty.gov

Department Head (Print and Sign)  Telephone Number 

Jim Zenner    213-765-9678

E-mail
jzenner@mva.lacounty.gov

** Electronic, Original, or Scanned Signatures Are Accepted **

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 6 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

QUESTIONS 

1. Has this proposal been submitted before for a Productivity Investment Fund loan or

grant?   Yes   No X

If so, when (date)?

2. Was this proposal included in the department's current budget request?

Yes      No X  If no, why not?

The Department is currently operating under several unfunded Board mandates, 

which have taken precedence in allocating existing resources. Although funding is 

limited, we remain fully committed to preserving and uplifting the military and veteran 

culture of Los Angeles County. This proposal reflects our vision to position Bob 

Hope Patriotic Hall as a central repository, guardian, and steward of that heritage. 

3. How many years will it take for the loan to be paid back (3 years maximum without

special approval)?  Where will the funds come from to repay the loan? N/A

Hard Dollar Savings Cost Avoidance 

Revenue Generation Other (please explain) 

4. Discuss potential for revenue increase, service enhancement, future cost avoidance

and/or cost savings.  Does it reduce net County cost?

This project will increase the visibility and public awareness of both the Department

and Bob Hope Patriotic Hall, positioning the building as a central space for

engagement, education, and collaboration around veterans' issues. As more

community partners, veterans organizations, and County departments recognize the

enhanced capabilities of the space, opportunities for partnerships and shared

programming will grow.

Historically, Bob Hope Patriotic Hall has hosted a wide range of activities including

military ceremonies, social gatherings, community events, and film productions. The

modernization of exhibits and improved digital infrastructure will make the building

even more attractive for public use, creating additional revenue opportunities

through rentals and event bookings.

Over time, the digitization and proper cataloging of the artifact collection will also

help reduce costs associated with manual tracking, preservation emergencies, and

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 7 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

exhibit rework. A well-organized digital system minimizes the risk of lost or damaged 

items and allows for more efficient rotation and reuse of exhibits. 

This initiative enhances the Department’s ability to serve more residents, including 

students, families, veterans, and tourists, by offering educational content and 

meaningful experiences that highlight the County’s commitment to honoring its 

military history. The project creates long-term opportunities for revenue generation, 

cost savings, and service expansion that will strengthen the Department’s 

sustainability and public value. 

Revenue Generation: 

Service Enhancement: 

Cost Savings & Future Cost Avoidance: 

5. (300 words)   How does this proposal extend, amplify, or complement existing cross-

County best and shared practices (including, if applicable, technology or

sustainability practices, and equity impact – whom does this benefit and/or burden);

describe the proposed solution in terms of its innovative use of technologies to

achieve desired business outcomes, and/or Department strategic goals and

objectives

One of the persistent challenges in connecting veterans to services is the lack of

awareness about available resources and the opportunities to engage with the

Department. This proposal addresses that issue by using technology to make the

Department's military and veteran artifact collection more accessible and visible to

residents across Los Angeles County.

By digitizing and archiving the collection, the Department will create a platform

where veterans and their families can see their histories acknowledged,

documented, and preserved. Making this content available online helps eliminate

barriers for those who cannot visit Bob Hope Patriotic Hall in person. Anyone with

internet access and a phone or computer will be able to explore the collection, learn

about the County’s veteran legacy, and engage with the Department's broader

mission.

This approach supports County priorities around equity, access, and modernization.

It uses tools such as 3D scanning, digital cataloging, metadata tagging, and cloud-

based exhibit software to strengthen both internal workflows and public-facing

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 8 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

services. These technologies will help reduce the physical strain on fragile items, 

simplify the process of rotating exhibits, and allow for more flexible and responsive 

storytelling. 

The project also enhances the Department’s ability to partner with schools, veteran 

organizations, and community groups. It builds upon the County’s existing practices 

in digital innovation, cultural preservation, and outreach, while expanding access to 

traditionally underserved or geographically distant communities. 

In alignment with the Department’s strategic goals, this proposal strengthens public 

awareness, improves service delivery, and supports the long-term sustainability of 

both the collection and the building itself. It benefits veterans, students, researchers, 

and residents throughout the County without creating additional burdens, and it 

positions Bob Hope Patriotic Hall as a more accessible, inclusive, and future-ready 

public space. 

6. (150 words)  Is the proposal a pilot project?  What, if any, are the programmatic and

fiscal sustainability measures of success, and/or learning objectives for the project?

What would be the conditions for further expansion or development?

This proposal is not a pilot but a deliberate and strategic investment in the long-term

preservation and presentation of the military and veteran history of Los Angeles

County. It is designed to enhance and modernize the existing historical foundation at

BHPH, which already houses an extensive collection of military artifacts and

memorabilia.

Through this initiative, MVA will modernize how these assets are preserved and

shared by integrating emerging technologies such as 3D scanning, augmented

reality, artificial intelligence tools for exhibit curation, and a robust digital inventory

system.

Conditions for expansion would include demonstrated success in increasing digital

engagement, meaningful feedback from the public, and continued identification of

gaps in representation or access that can be addressed through additional features,

outreach, or partnerships. By laying this groundwork, Bob Hope Patriotic Hall will be

better positioned to evolve as a forward-looking, inclusive space that preserves and

uplifts the stories of all who have served.

To support this long-term infrastructure investment, MVA is working on securing a
separate IT grant to cover technology-related capital, ensuring PIF funds are directed
exclusively toward digitization, exhibit design, and public-facing enhancements.

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 9 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

7. (300 words)  What current County processes or functions will be eliminated or

streamlined via this productivity enhancement(s) and/or quality improvement(s)?

This project will significantly reduce the need for outdated manual processes that are

currently used to manage, track, and present the artifact collection at BHPH .

Currently inventory work relies on handwritten records, spreadsheets, and informal

systems that make it difficult to locate items, assess their value, or plan for future

exhibits in an organized way. By transitioning to a centralized digital inventory, we

will be able to track, update, and share artifact information more efficiently, which

saves staff time and reduces the risk of misplaced or undocumented items.

The digital tools will also make exhibit planning and rotation much easier. Currently,

any exhibit update involves a lot of manual coordination, physical labor, and at

times, external fabrication or printing costs. By integrating digital and mobile

displays, the Department will be able to adjust content on a screen or rotate mobile

cases without a full rebuild, cutting down both on time and materials.

Appraising and cataloging the collection also helps strengthen how we plan for

emergencies or damage to items. With formal valuations and digital records in place,

the Department will be better prepared for insurance needs or risk management,

which currently depends on incomplete or outdated documentation.

This project will streamline operations, reduce costs tied to exhibit maintenance and

artifact preservation, and open up new ways to collaborate with other departments,

like Arts and Culture, Economic Opportunity, Office of Education and other local

educational partners. It also lays the foundation for future improvements, once the

digital systems are in place, they can be used to support satellite displays, virtual

tours, or remote research partnerships, which aren't possible with the current

system.

This is ultimately about bringing the Department into a modern, scalable way of

doing things that better supports our mission while being more efficient and

sustainable behind the scenes.

8. (300 words)  Does this proposal relate to a specific Countywide Strategic Plan North

Stars and Board-Directed priorities? (To view the County’s strategic plan, click here:

LA County Strategic Plan 2024-2030 – Los Angeles County.  To view the Board-

Directed priorities, click here:  (Chief Executive Office | County of Los Angeles

(lacounty.gov).

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative

https://ceo.lacounty.gov/lacplan/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/
https://ceo.lacounty.gov/


Page 10 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

C:\Users\e647958\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\1J

TQNKWF\Board PrioritiesIf yes, please explain.  

The proposed project aligns with several key objectives outlined in Los Angeles 

County's 2024-2030 Strategic Plan and support various Board-Directed Priorities. 

The initiative to modernize artifact documentation and exhibits directly supports the 

County's North Star 2 of fostering vibrant communities, specifically under community 

connections. By preserving military history and creating interactive experiences, the 

project aims to engage the community and enhance education, thereby 

strengthening community bonds and promoting resilience. The preservation and 

digitization of artifacts will increase accessibility while reducing the need for physical 

media and minimizing the associated impacts of transporting, displaying, and 

moving these items. 

Enhancing the representation of post-Gulf War veterans in BHPH's exhibits 

addresses the Board's priority of advancing sustainability and promoting anti-racism, 

diversity, and inclusion (ARDI). This effort ensures that all generations of veterans 

feel recognized and included, reflecting the County's commitment to equity across 

policy areas and promoting a diverse and inclusive representation of veteran 

experiences. Additionally, this aligns with North Star 3 of realizing tomorrow's 

government today by improving communication and public access to these critical 

artifacts. 

The proposed project strategically aligns with the County's objectives of fostering 

vibrant communities and promoting sustainability, inclusion, and diversity. The 

project also supports the Board-Directed Priorities by contributing to community 

engagement and strengthening the County's broader goals of equity and community 

well-being. 

9. (150 words)  Does this proposal enhance the County image and/or improve

relationships with the County’s constituents?  Please explain.

Yes. This proposal directly enhances the County’s image by reaffirming its

commitment to honoring the contributions of its veteran and military community and

by elevating BHPH as a civic and cultural landmark.

It strengthens the County’s role as a leader in historical preservation and deepens

our connection to the public through accessible, engaging, and meaningful exhibits.

Los Angeles County will be in the national spotlight with several major milestones

and cultural events, , the United States’ 250th anniversary in 2026, and the City and

region hosting major events such as the 2028 Olympics.

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative

file:///C:/Users/e649028/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/1JTQNKWF/Board%20Priorities
file:///C:/Users/e649028/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/1JTQNKWF/Board%20Priorities


Page 11 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

By opening up the collection through digital access, interactive exhibits, and mobile 

displays, the project allows for broader engagement with those who may not have 

previously interacted with the Department. This ensures that veterans’ legacies are 

preserved,  shared, and celebrated and reinforces the County’s identity as a place 

that honors service and values inclusive civic memory. 

10. (150 words)  How might this proposal promote interdepartmental cooperation

including, if applicable, data sharing and program design?

This proposal is rooted in collaboration and creates clear opportunities for

interdepartmental cooperation across LA County. By digitizing and cataloging the

artifact collection, MVA will be able to share curated content and historical data with

other departments. It supports data maturity, a priority identified by the CEO, and

lays the groundwork for shared systems and storytelling. MVA can partner with Arts

and Culture to integrate veteran narratives into exhibitions and public art, while

county libraries could host mobile displays or digital archives. Schools could access

virtual field trips and learning modules. The project aligns with ARDI goals by

ensuring contemporary veterans are represented in public programming and

outreach. ISD can support infrastructure, including digital displays and mobile exhibit

systems, and leverage existing initiatives like Delete the Divide. A centralized

database also enables collaboration with universities and veteran-serving

organizations. This living archive promotes visibility, civic engagement, and

coordinated service delivery Countywide.

11. (150 words)  Where did the original idea for this project come from?

The idea for this project came from listening to veterans who visit BHPH and don’t

see themselves reflected in its exhibits. While the building honors past generations,

veterans from the Gulf War, Iraq, Afghanistan, and the modern era have expressed

a disconnect, raising the question: who gets remembered, and how? MVA and its

foundation partner saw this as an opportunity to not only fill historical gaps but

reimagine how a public space can honor military service. Veterans from all eras and

backgrounds deserve to have their stories preserved with care, presented with

dignity, and made accessible to their families, communities, and the broader public.

By digitizing artifacts, expanding access through mobile and online formats, and

creating interactive exhibits, BHPH will reflect the full picture of LA County’s military

legacy. Positioned near the Civic Center and LA Memorial Coliseum, BHPH is ready

to lead future commemorations with pride, inclusivity, and lasting respect for all who

served.

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 12 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

12. When will the funds be needed?  Please indicate the amount needed by fiscal year

and quarter:

2023-24 2024-25  

1st Quarter $ 1st Quarter  $  

2nd Quarter $ 2nd Quarter $  

3rd Quarter $ 3rd Quarter $  

4th Quarter $ 4th Quarter $  

2025-26  2026-27    

1st Quarter $ 1st Quarter  $ 832,101.84 

2nd Quarter $ 2nd Quarter $ 666,052.56 

3rd Quarter $ 3rd Quarter $  

4th Quarter $ 4th Quarter $  

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 13 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

KEY MILESTONES START DATE FUNDS NEEDED FUNDS REPAID 

(Major steps in the project 
development) 

(Estimated date for each 
project step) 

(Amount and quarter funds 
will be needed) 

(Amount and quarter funds 
will be repaid) 

Project Kick Off for Artifact 
Database + CMS and Wall of 
Heroes Interactive Display 

July ’25 (Week 1 of master 
project schedule) 

$454,734.50 $ 

Project Kick Off for Interactive 
Wall Mural 

July ’25 (Week 3) 

$161,154.90 

Project Kick Off for Virtual Bob 
Hope Interactive Greeter 
Display 

August ’25 (Week 5) 

$84,657.40 

Project Kick Off for AI Artifact 
Meta Tagging 

September ’25 (Week 9) 

$48,530.40 

Beta Review for Artifact 
Database + CMS 

September ’25 (Week 12) 

$83,024.64 

Beta Review for Interactive 
Mural Wall October ’25 (Week 14) 

$96,692.94 

Final Delivery for Artifact 
Database + CMS 

Beta reviews for Wall of 
Heroes and Bob Hope 
Interactive Greeter 

October ’25 (Week 15) $295,960.26 

Final Delivery for Interactive 
Wall 

Beta Review for AI Artifact 
Meta Tagging 

October ’25 (Week 17) $93,580.20 

Final Delivery for Wall of 
Heroes and Bob Hope 
Interactive Greeter 

November ’25 (Week 18) $160,407 

Final Delivery for AI Artifact 
Meta Tagging 

November ’25 (Week 20) $19,412.16 

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



Page 14 

County of Los Angeles Quality and Productivity Commission 

PRODUCTIVITY INVESTMENT FUND PROPOSAL 

LINE ITEM BUDGET DETAIL 
(Work with your Budget Analyst) 

Services and Supplies 

List all services and supplies here  

(a) Total services and supplies $1,063,704.40 

Other Charges 

List all other charges here 

(b) Total other charges $ N/A 

Fixed Assets 

List all equipments and other fixed assets here 

(c) Total fixed assets $ 434,450.00 

TOTAL COSTS (a+b+c) $1,498,154.40 

25.15 - MVA, Heritage Preservation Initiative



 

Please Conserve Paper – This Document and Copies are Two-Sided 
Intra-County Correspondence Sent Electronically Only 

 

 
May 19, 2025 

 
 
 

To: All Department Heads 
  

From: William B. Parent, Chair 
Quality and Productivity Commission 
 
Rodney C. Gibson, Chair 
Productivity Investment Board 

 
Subject: PIF PROPOSAL SOLICITATION, FIRST QUARTER, FISCAL 

YEAR 2025-26 
   

The Quality and Productivity Commission administers the Productivity 
Investment Fund (PIF), which supports creative departmental pilot projects 
that improve County services and/or enhance employee productivity.    
 
The Commission encourages Departments to submit PIF proposals that 
enhance quality and productivity, including pilot projects that can be 
expanded to and adopted by other County departments. Proposals are 
competitive and should be innovative and identify performance outcomes. 
Projects must be necessary and fully consistent with PIF guidelines; they 
may not fill temporary operational gaps such as staffing. Please note, the 
Commission is not involved in procurement; therefore, prospective vendors 
should not be identified in your proposal. 
 
The Commission strongly encourages Departments to augment proposals 
with matching funds and consider applying for one of the PIF's loan options 
as specified in the Guidelines, or a combination of both. Loans replenish 
the fund and enable the Commission to fund additional projects. 
 
Dates and Process 
PIF project proposals are due for the First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2025-26 
by Monday, July 7, 2025, by 5:00 p.m.   Send electronically to:  
jalam@bos.lacounty.gov. 

 

• On Wednesday, July 16, 2025, at 8:30 a.m., the Productivity 
Investment Board Advisory Committee will meet virtually via Zoom. The 
Committee will review projects and make suggestions for improvement. 
Departments must present their projects at this meeting. 
 

• On Monday, August 4, 2025, at 10:00 a.m., the Productivity Investment 
Board will meet to develop recommendations to the Commission for 
approval. Departments must present their projects at this meeting. 
Departments Heads are strongly encouraged to attend. The meeting 
location will be at the Hall of Administration, Room 140. 

 

County of Los Angeles 
Quality and Productivity 
Commission 
  
565 Kenneth Hahn  
Hall of Administration 
500 West Temple Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
  
Telephone: (213) 974-1361 
  (213) 974-1390 
  (213) 893-0322 

Website:     qpc.lacounty.gov 
  
Chair 
William B. Parent 
First Vice Chair 
Will Wright 
Second Vice Chair 
Marsha D. Mitchell 
 

Immediate Past Chair 
Nichelle M. Henderson 

 

Jacki Bacharach* 
Viggo Butler 
Barry Donelan 
Rodney C. Gibson, Ph.D.* 
Nancy G. Harris 
J. Shawn Landres, Ph.D.* 
Huasha Liu 
Edward T. McIntyre* 
E. Scott Palmer  
Jeffrey Jorge Penichet  
Dion Rambo 
Mark A. Waronek 
Joe Waz 
 
Executive Director 
Jackie T. Guevarra, CPA 
 

Program Manager 
Jane Lam 
 
Program Support 
Betty Belavek 
Ruben Khosdikian 
 
*Chair Emeritus 

 

“To enrich lives through 
 effective and caring service” 



 
All Department Heads 
May 19, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 

• On Monday, August 25, 2025, at 10:00 a.m., the Quality and Productivity Commission will meet 
to vote on the project. A Commissioner at this meeting will present the project(s) on behalf of the 
Department. The Department Head must be present to answer questions. The meeting location 
will be at the Hall of Administration, Room 140. 

 
Additional Information 

• Departments are expected to ensure that proposals and their terms comply with Board of 
Supervisors’ policies and direction and, as applicable, are consistent with the County’s 2024-
2030 Strategic Plan. Departments should also address the impact of current and/or future 
budget and personnel changes to their projects and related implementation plans. 
Departments should be prepared to discuss funding for different phases of a project and/or at 
different funding levels. All proposals should be coordinated with your respective CEO Budget 
Analyst(s) and internal fiscal staff.   
 

• In light of the County’s fiscal and budgetary challenges, the Productivity Investment Board 
intends to prioritize projects with direct revenue generation and/or loans over grants, as well 
as expenditure avoidance impacts that mitigate the costs of service delivery.  

 
Please visit the Commission’s website for additional PIF information at: 
https://qpc.lacounty.gov/commission-programs/productivity-investment-fund.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jackie Guevarra, Executive Director, at (213) 974-1361 
(jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov) or Jane Lam, Program Manager, at (213) 974-1390 
(jalam@bos.lacounty.gov). 
 
WBP:NMH:JG:JL 
 
c: Productivity Managers’ Network 

 
 
 
 
 

https://qpc.lacounty.gov/commission-programs/productivity-investment-fund
mailto:jguevarra@bos.lacounty.gov
mailto:jalam@bos.lacounty.gov


Project # Project Name
Returning 

Funds

22.11 Los Angeles County Real Estate Management System N

21.5 Emergency Medical Dispatch Software N

23.9 Emergency Responder Radio Coverage Systems N

22.9 Situational Judgment Tests N

23.4 Board Leadership Training Program N

24.7 County Recruitment Marketing Campaign N

17.7 Virtual Autopsy Program N

20.17 Modernizing the DMEC Laboratory Information Systems N

22.1 Genetic Genealogy Program N

24.2 DME Informational Videos Project N

24.4
County Veteran Service Officer CVSO Solution:  Evaluating 

Effectiveness
N

24.16
A Text Can Save a Life - Veteran Mental Health Support through 

Wellness Messaging
N

24.17 West Campus Climate Control System Upgrade N

20.24 A Mobile-Forward Website Transformation N

21.13 Customer Relationship Management System N

24.1 Digital Asset Management System N

21.7 Regional Parks Automated Vehicle Entry Collection System N

22.2 Taking Care of CARE 2.0 N

21.12 Electronic Plan Check System N

22.13 DPH Disease Defense Force N

Parks and Recreation

Medical Examiner-Coroner

Public Defender

Public Health

Public Health

Military and Veterans Affairs

Natural History Museum

Natural History Museum

2024 ANNUAL REPORTS

Department

Fire

Fire

Chief Executive Office

Medical Examiner-Coroner

Natural History Museum

LACMA

Human Resources

Medical Examiner-Coroner

Human Resources

Human Resources

Medical Examiner-Coroner

Military and Veterans Affairs



23.6
Equitable Community Collaboration for Healthy and Joyous Black Births

N

24.12 Park RX Los Angeles County Initiative N

24.15 Community Public Health Teams (CPHT):  Communications Solutions 

to Improve Quality and Productivity
N

25.1
Help Me Grow - Supporting Wellness in Families Together (HMG 

SWIFT)
N

23.3
Climate Change and Extreme Heat - Impacts on LACO Operations

and Service Planning
N

23.11 Procurement and Modernization N

20.23 Bias Mitigation Strategies for Emergency Responders
Y - Returning

 $57,000

22.14
Building Competencies in LGBTQ+ Awareness and SOGIE Data 

Collection

Y - Returning

 $1,000

21.9 Volunteer Expansion & Management (VEM) Program N

22.8 Workstations on Wheels (WOW) for Enhancement of Autopsy Service
Y - Returning 

$3,462.14

22.15 West Campus Lighting Control System Upgrade N

23.5 Expedited Evaluations for Mental Health Diversion Pilot Project N

25.7 Development & Rapid Operationalization of Prehospital BloodFire

PROJECTS RECENTLY APPROVED
 (No Annual or Final Report Required)

Human Resources

Public Defender

Human Resources

Public Health

Medical Examiner-Coroner

Museum of Art

LA County Library

Board of Supervisors - EO

Board of Supervisors - EO

Public Health

Public Health

Public Health

2024 FINAL REPORTS


























































































































































































	PIB Meeting Agenda - May 19, 2025.pdf
	1. PIB Meeting Agenda Packet - May 19, 2025.FINAL.pdf
	1. PIB Meeting Agenda Packet - May 19, 2025.FINAL.pdf
	PIB Minutes 02-24-25 FINAL.pdf
	25.11 - DPH - Trauma-Informed Leadership Training (TILT) - REVISED PROPOSAL_FOR PACKET.pdf
	Letter of Support - TIC Consultant for OVP_5.12.2025_LHW Final_.pdf
	DPH Q4 PIF Application TILT 4.19.25.pdf
	DPH Q4 PIF Application TILT 4.19.25
	DPH_Q4_PIF_PACKET_TILT_3.20.25 (3)
	Cover Letter Snip2.pdf
	DPH_Q4_PIF_TILT_3.20.25.pdf
	8LOS.pdf
	AVPH_PIF Letter of Support OVP
	Crossroads_Letter of Support
	DVC_PIF_LOS_DVC Co Chairs_FINAL
	HELPER PIF Letter of Support
	ICV Letter of Support OVP
	JU4Y PIF Letter of Support
	PIF Letter of Support_SEA.docx
	PIF Letter of Support-RisingCommunitites





	25.14 - NHM - Direct to Consumer-Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition-Upgrade - REVISED PROPOSAL_FOR PACKET.pdf
	25.14 - NHM - Direct to Consumer-Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition-Upgrade - REVISED PROPOSAL.pdf
	25.14 - NHM - Direct to Consumer-Ecommerce Store - In-House Transition-Upgrade - PROPOSAL.pdf

	25.15 - MVA - Heritage Preservation Initiative - REVISED PROPOSAL_FOR PACKET.pdf


	5. PIF First Quarter - Fiscal Year 2025-26.pdf
	5a. 2024 Annual and Final Reports List.pdf
	5b. 2024 Annual Reports.pdf
	5c. 2024 Final Reports.pdf



